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Rivera, Maribel

- From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 10:59 AM
To: '‘Guardian Practice Solutions'
Subject: RE: Address is incorrect in sunbiz.

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchel]

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secrefary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Guardian Practice Solutions [mailto:info@qguardianpractice.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:13 PM

To: corphelp
Cc: will@gquardianpractice.com
Subject: Address is incorrect in sunbiz.

To whom it may concern;

I just filed my annual report an noticed that | put down the wrong street address:

Filing Information

Document Number L09000078279
FEI/EIN Number 270744950

Date Filed 08/14/2009

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/17/2009

Last Event LC AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 12/20/2010
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address
5881 NW 153RD STREET

The Correct address is : 5881 NW 151° Street, Suite 219

Thank you,
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.- Will Zulueta
President
Guardian Practice Solutions, LLC
Office: (786) 445-0445
Cell: (305) 303-5092
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